
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
APRIL 1, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – March 4, 2021 
 
 
(1) D-0320-08  Stone Creek Dental is requesting Final Review of Materials for 

the property located at 1990 Southwood Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Stone 
Creek Dental and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1. 

 
(2) D-0421-06  Southminister Presbyterian Church is requesting Landscape 

Review for the property located at 1124 Montgomery Hwy. The 
purpose of this request is for a new landscape plan. The property is 
owned by Southminister Presbyterian Church and is zoned Inst-1. 

 
(2) D-0421-07  Alabama Power is requesting Landscape Review for the property 

located at 3102 Massey Rd. The purpose of this request is for a 
new landscape plan. The property is owned by Alabama Power and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

MARCH 4, 2021 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman    
      Mae Coshatt 

David Giddens 
Joe Ellis 

      Chris Pugh 
      Jeff Slaton 
       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Rip Weaver 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for February 4, 2021 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 4, 2021 

was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Pugh.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

    
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – yes   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

 
 

Lighting Review 
 

D-0321-05 Triantos Properties, LLC is requesting Lighting Review for the 
property located at 1481 Montgomery Hwy.  The purpose of this 
request is for new lighting. The property is owned by Triantos 
Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated bulbs are being replaced 
in a commercial parking lot. 
 
 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

The Board agreed.  
 
MOTION Motion to approve Lighting Review, for the property located at 1481 

Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt – yes   Mr. Giddens– yes   
Mr. Pugh – yes   Mr. Ellis– yes    
Mr. Slaton– yes    Mr. Thompson – yes 
Motion carries. 

      ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 

x
xx

x

Stonecreek Dental Care

1841 Montclaire Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

205-823-1473

info@stonecreekdentalcare.com

Stonecreek Dental Care

1841 Montclaire Lane

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
205-823-1473

jayjohnson@stonecreekdentalcare.com ronaldbeasley38@gmail.c

1990 Southwood Road, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

✔
✔
✔



DRB Application 
Page 4 

IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 

appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.  *This application must be signed by 
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies 
allowed).*

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

x
x
✔

B-1.2 Neighborhood Mixed U



U
P

U
P

A
3.

1
1

A
3.

2

A
3.

1

A
3.

2

1

2

2

JA
N

.

IN
S

U
LA

T
E

D
 

C
R

A
W

L 
S

P
A

C
E

4

A
3.

5

3

A
3.

4

2

A
3.

4

3

A
3.

3

H
V

A
C

 a
ir 

ha
nd

le
rs

 fo
r 

G
ro

un
d 

Le
ve

l a
ir 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 c

ra
w

l s
pa

ce

O
p

en
 O

ff
ic

e

36

T
ab

le
/C

h
ai

r
S

to
ra

g
e

37 K
it

ch
en

et
te

38

M
en 39

W
o

m
en

40

O
p

en
 O

ff
ic

e

41

O
ff

ic
e

42

T
o

ile
t

43

T
o

ile
t

44

O
ff

ic
e

45

O
ff

ic
e

46
T

an
k

47

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

48

S
to

ra
g

e

49

S
to

ra
g

e

50

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
R

o
o

m

51

O
ff

ic
e

52 S
ta

ir

35

D
F

M
IC

1

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

4

S
im

3

A
3.

3

S
im

2

A
3.

3

S
im

1

A
3.

4

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
1

13
3

13
2

13
0

H
V

A
C

 U
N

IT
 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 P
A

D

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
E

R
 

P
A

D

13
4

13
13

13
13

1313

14
13

13

13131313

13

1617

2

1

2

2

5

5

2

1

2

4

23

3

3

7
2 2

2

7

6

1

1

4

1

1

1

3

3

22

7

5
7

65

A
2.

4
11

A
2.

4
2

A
2.

4
7

11
7

2

A
3.

3

S
im

2

A
3.

5

S
im

4

A
3.

4

4

A
3.

7

S
im

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

A
5.

2

5

A
5.

2
4

12
4

3

4

15

A
3.

1
1

A
3.

2

A
3.

1

A
3.

2

1

2

2

SCAN

LO
C

K
E

R
S

COAT

S
C

A
N4

A
3.

5

3

A
3.

4

2

A
3.

4

3

A
3.

3

H
yg

ie
n

e

1

H
yg

ie
n

e

2

H
yg

ie
n

e

3

H
yg

ie
n

e

4 H
yg

ie
n

e

6

H
yg

ie
n

e

7

H
yg

ie
n

e

8

H
yg

ie
n

e

5

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

9

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

10

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

11

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

12

Tr
ea

tm
en

t

13

S
u

rg
ic

al
 S

u
it

e

14

O
ff

ic
e

16

T
o

ile
t

17

B
re

ak
ro

o
m

18

L
ab 19

S
te

ri
liz

at
io

n

20

S
to

ra
g

e

21

F
am

ily

22

X
-R

ay

23

O
ff

ic
e

24
W

o
m

en

25M
en 26

Ja
n

.

27

O
ff

ic
e

28

T
o

ile
t

29

B
u

si
n

es
s 

O
ff

ic
e

30

R
ec

ep
ti

o
n

31

H
al

l

32

H
al

l

33

H
al

l

34 S
to

ra
g

e

15

R
E

F
.

M
IC

D
F

S
ta

ir

35

1

A
3.

3

A
5.

1

1

2

2

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

4

S
im

3

A
3.

3

S
im

2

A
3.

3

S
im

10
1

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
1

11
3

11
0

11
4

11
2

11
6

10
2

1

1 1 1 1 1

1

2

3
4

5
4

4
4

4 4 4 4 10

12 12 12

11
11

10 4a

4
4

4

448

9

84

2

2
2

1

2

1

2

1

2

1
1

2

2

2

1

1

2

2

2

2 2

2

3

2
2

2

2

2

4

2

2

1

2

2

2

2

4 4

4

4

2

41

2

2

2

2

5

2

2

4

1

2

2

4

2

1

2

1
3

3

3

3

2

2

3

2

1

3

3

2

2
1

1 1
1

A
2.

4
3

A
2.

4
5

A
2.

4
4

A
2.

4
6

2

A
3.

3

S
im

11
5

2

A
3.

5

3

A
3.

5

4

A
3.

4

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

A
5.

1
10

11

A
5.

2
2

31

A
5.

1
9

A
5.

1
4

A
5.

1
3

A
5.

1

5

7
6

8

A
5.

2
8

Q
ty

: 5
 

C
oa

te
d 

W
ire

S
he

lv
es

T
V

A
5.

1

9

Q
ty

: 5
 

C
oa

te
d 

W
ire

S
he

lv
es

T
V

3

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

BLACK DESIGN
ARCHITECTURE
SUITE 202
2121 1ST AVENUE NORTH

BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35203

T. 205-868-6921
F. 205-868-6922

EMAIL: LB@BLACKDESIGNARCH.COM

REVISIONS:

F
lo

or
 P

la
ns

A NEW BUILDING FOR

Vestavia Hills, Alabama

FOR
PERMIT STONECREEK DENTAL

3/16/2020

19
-8

97

A
2.

1P
R

D LB

3/
16

/2
02

0

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
2.

1

2
N

ew
 P

la
n 

-
G

ro
un

d 
F

lo
or

P
LA

N
 

P
LA

N
 

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
2.

1

1
N

ew
 P

la
n 

-
1s

t F
lo

or

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

al
ls

 s
te

p 
in

 
el

ev
at

io
n.

 R
ef

er
 to

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

or
 c

on
cr

et
e 

w
al

l a
nd

 fo
un

da
tio

n 
he

ig
ht

s.
 

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

al
ls

 
st

ep
 in

 e
le

va
tio

n.
 R

ef
er

 to
 

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

or
 c

on
cr

et
e 

w
al

l a
nd

 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

he
ig

ht
s.

 

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

al
ls

 
st

ep
 in

 e
le

va
tio

n.
 R

ef
er

 to
 

S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l f

or
 c

on
cr

et
e 

w
al

l a
nd

 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

he
ig

ht
s.

 

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 T

A
G

S
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 A

D
D

E
D

 
T

O
 T

H
IS

 S
H

E
E

T
 A

S
 P

A
R

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 #

3

3

3

No.DescriptionDate

3Revision 310/30/2020
4Construction Rev. #11/20/2021
5Construction Rev. #52/18/2021

5



U
P

A
3.

1
1

A
3.

2

A
3.

1

A
3.

2

1

2

2

4

A
3.

5

6" / 1'-0"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

" 2 
1/

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
"

6" / 1'-0" 6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6" / 1'-0"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
"

P
re

-f
in

is
he

d 
gu

tte
r 

w
/ d

ow
ns

po
ut

s

P
re

-f
in

is
he

d 
gu

tte
r 

w
/ d

ow
ns

po
ut

s

P
re

-f
in

is
he

d 
gu

tte
r 

w
/ d

ow
ns

po
ut

s

P
re

-f
in

is
he

d 
gu

tte
r 

w
/ d

ow
ns

po
ut

s

H
ip

 V
en

t

R
id

ge
 V

en
t

H
ip

 V
en

t

R
id

ge
 V

en
t

H
ip

 V
en

t

R
id

ge
 V

en
t

R
id

ge
 V

en
t

E
xt

er
io

r 
fa

ce
 o

f 
st

ud
 w

al
l b

el
ow

E
xt

er
io

r 
fa

ce
 o

f 
st

ud
 w

al
l b

el
ow

18' - 0"

15
' -

 0
"

3

A
3.

4

2

A
3.

4

3

A
3.

3

1

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

4

S
im

3

A
3.

3

S
im

2

A
3.

3

S
im

2' - 4"

2'
 -

 4
"

1'
 -

 4
 3

/8
"

2'
 -

 4
"

2' - 4"

2'
 -

 4
"

3'
 -

 5
"

2

A
3.

3

S
im

D
S

Ic
e 

an
d 

w
at

er
 s

hi
el

d 
on

 
ro

of
 d

ec
k 

48
" 

st
rip

 a
t a

ll 
ro

of
 v

al
le

y 
lo

ca
tio

ns

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

1

A
3.

6

4

A
3.

4

D
S

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

BLACK DESIGN
ARCHITECTURE
SUITE 202
2121 1ST AVENUE NORTH

BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35203

T. 205-868-6921
F. 205-868-6922

EMAIL: LB@BLACKDESIGNARCH.COM

REVISIONS:

R
oo

f P
la

n

A NEW BUILDING FOR

Vestavia Hills, Alabama

FOR
PERMIT STONECREEK DENTAL

3/16/2020

19
-8

97

A
2.

3P
R

D LB

3/
16

/2
02

0

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
2.

3

1
R

oo
f P

la
n

P
LA

N
 

No.DescriptionDate

5Construction Rev. #52/18/2021

5



1s
t F

lo
or

10
29

' -
0"

R
oo

f B
ea

rin
g

10
41

' -
0"

1

3

3

4

9

1

10 11

3

14

15

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

2 1/2" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

14

15

9 10 11

17

4" 2' - 0"

2

A
3.

4

3

A
3.

3

7
7

2
1

1
1

1
1

4
8

9
8

4
4

2

A
3.

5

3

A
3.

5

1

A
3.

6

20
20

20

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

21

22
22

C
J

C
J 

on
 b

ric
k 

w
al

l b
ey

on
d

11 A
3.

7

3

A
3.

7

7

A
3.

7

6

A
3.

7

2

A
3.

7

20

5

G
ro

un
d 

F
lo

or
10

17
' -

0"

1s
t F

lo
or

10
29

' -
0"

R
oo

f B
ea

rin
g

10
41

' -
0"

1

2

2
3

3
3

4

5

6
6

6

4

5

7
7

8

4 5

6

9

9

1

1

10 11

10 11

13

4" 2' - 0"

10' - 9 3/4"11 1/4"

5 1/4" 12' - 0"

4" 2' - 0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
"

6" / 1'-0"

3

A
3.

4

1

A
3.

3

2

A
3.

3

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 
6"

R 7' - 6
"

R 7' - 6
"

7' - 0"

7' - 0"

7' - 0"

7' - 0"

4a
10

12
12

12
10

4
4

4
4

13

13
13

13
13

13
13

18 20

20

20

21

C
J

C
J

23

9

A
3.

7

5

A
3.

7

4

A
3.

4

24

24

4

3'
 -

 2
"

10
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 2
 1

3/
16

"
10

' -
 0

"
3'

 -
 2

"
1"

 b
ric

k 
re

ce
ss

10
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 0
"

1"
 b

ric
k 

re
ce

ss

10
' -

 0
"

4'
 -

 0
"

1"
 b

ric
k 

re
ce

ss

10
' -

 0
"

3'
 -

 8
"

3'
 -

 4
 3

/8
"

1"
 b

ric
k 

re
ce

ss

10
' -

 0
"

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

BLACK DESIGN
ARCHITECTURE
SUITE 202
2121 1ST AVENUE NORTH

BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35203

T. 205-868-6921
F. 205-868-6922

EMAIL: LB@BLACKDESIGNARCH.COM

REVISIONS:

E
xt

er
io

r 
E

le
va

tio
ns

A NEW BUILDING FOR

Vestavia Hills, Alabama

FOR
PERMIT STONECREEK DENTAL

3/16/2020

19
-8

97

A
3.

1P
R

D LB

3/
16

/2
02

0

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
3.

1

2
W

es
t E

le
va

tio
n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
3.

1

1
E

as
t E

le
va

tio
n

S
E

E
 K

E
Y

N
O

TE
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 A

3.
2

S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 M
U

LL
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
U

N
T

IN
S

 H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
 A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 A
S

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 #
1.

 S
E

E
 W

IN
D

O
W

 L
E

G
E

N
D

S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 M
U

LL
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
U

N
T

IN
S

 H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
 A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 A
S

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 #
1.

 S
E

E
 W

IN
D

O
W

 L
E

G
E

N
D 1

1

No.DescriptionDate

1Bidding Revision 13/20/2020
4Construction Rev. #11/20/2021
5Construction Rev. #52/18/2021



G
ro

un
d 

F
lo

or
10

17
' -

0"

1s
t F

lo
or

10
29

' -
0"

R
oo

f B
ea

rin
g

10
41

' -
0"

4

A
3.

5

1

2
3

3

3

4

89

9

1

1

10 11

10 11

3

1415

6" / 1'-0"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"
6"

 / 
1'

-0
"

6" / 1'-0"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6

1
3

1
4

5
4

4
4

18

19

20
20

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

21

C
J

C
J

24

24

24

13
4

11 A
3.

7

S
im

G
ro

un
d 

F
lo

or
10

17
' -

0"

1s
t F

lo
or

10
29

' -
0"

R
oo

f B
ea

rin
g

10
41

' -
0"

1

2

3

3

6
6

4 5

8

9

9

1

10 11

10 11

3

7

13

17

4" 2' - 0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

6" / 1'-0"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6"
 / 

1'
-0

"

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 6"

R 7' - 6"

7' - 0"

7' - 0"

4
4

4

13
13

13
13

14
13

13

11
11

18

20
20

20

22

C
J

5

A
3.

7

2

A
3.

5

S
im

8

A
3.

7

4

A
3.

7

S
im

4

A
3.

4

S
im

2

A
3.

3

S
im

24

3'
 -

 4
"

1"
 b

ric
k 

re
ce

ss

10
' -

 0
"

1"
 b

ric
k 

re
ce

ss

10
' -

 0
"

3'
 -

 4
"

3'
 -

 2
"

10
' -

 0
"

3'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

BLACK DESIGN
ARCHITECTURE
SUITE 202
2121 1ST AVENUE NORTH

BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35203

T. 205-868-6921
F. 205-868-6922

EMAIL: LB@BLACKDESIGNARCH.COM

REVISIONS:

E
xt

er
io

r 
E

le
va

tio
ns

A NEW BUILDING FOR

Vestavia Hills, Alabama

FOR
PERMIT STONECREEK DENTAL

3/16/2020

19
-8

97

A
3.

2P
R

D LB

3/
16

/2
02

0

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
3.

2

1
N

or
th

 E
le

va
tio

n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
3.

2

2
S

ou
th

 E
le

va
tio

n

K
ey

no
te

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

T
ag

T
ex

t

1
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 A
sp

ha
lt 

S
hi

ng
le

s 
(T

am
ko

 H
er

ita
ge

 B
la

ck
W

al
nu

t)
2

S
m

oo
th

 H
ar

di
eP

an
el

 b
oa

rd
 a

nd
 b

at
te

n 
si

di
ng

 (
2.

5"
 x

.7
5"

 b
at

te
ns

; p
at

te
rn

 a
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 e
le

va
tio

ns
) 

(P
ai

nt
:

S
W

70
42

 S
ho

ji 
W

hi
te

)
3

S
m

oo
th

 H
ar

di
eP

la
nk

 L
ap

 S
id

in
g 

(P
ai

nt
: S

W
91

48
 S

m
ok

y
A

zu
rit

e)
4

3 
5/

8"
 B

ric
k 

V
en

ee
r 

#1
 (

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

ed
 B

ric
k)

5
B

ric
k 

so
lid

er
 c

ou
rs

e 
ab

ov
e 

ar
ch

 (
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

R
ed

 B
ric

k)
6

3 
5/

8"
 B

ric
k 

V
en

ee
r 

#1
; r

ec
es

se
d 

1"
 (

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
R

ed
B

ric
k)

7
3 

5/
8"

 B
ric

k 
V

en
ee

r 
#2

; r
ec

es
se

d 
(P

ai
nt

ed
 B

ric
k:

S
W

70
42

 S
ho

ji 
W

hi
te

)
8

2"
 S

to
ne

 V
en

ee
r 

#1
 (

H
or

iz
on

 S
to

ne
 R

oc
kf

ac
e

H
er

m
ita

ge
)

9
P

re
fin

is
he

d 
gu

tte
r 

w
/ d

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
(F

in
is

h 
to

 m
at

ch
 S

W
70

42
 S

ho
ji 

W
hi

te
)

10
15

" 
de

ep
 x

 3
9"

 ta
ll 

ce
da

r 
br

ac
ke

t; 
4"

 th
ic

k 
(P

ai
nt

: S
W

70
42

 S
ho

ji 
W

hi
te

 o
r 

S
ta

in
)

11
S

m
oo

th
 H

ar
di

eT
rim

 (
7.

25
" 

x 
1"

) 
(P

ai
nt

: S
W

 7
04

2 
S

ho
ji

W
hi

te
) 

(T
yp

ic
al

 @
 a

ll 
so

ffi
t l

oc
at

io
ns

)
13

M
od

ul
ar

 r
et

ai
ni

ng
 w

al
l. 

(S
ee

 C
iv

il)
14

2"
 S

to
ne

 V
en

ee
r 

#2
 (

H
or

iz
on

 S
to

ne
 H

an
dc

ra
fte

d
H

er
m

ita
ge

)
15

T
ub

e 
st

ee
l b

ra
ck

et
 (

P
ai

nt
 to

 m
at

ch
 d

ar
k 

br
on

ze
st

or
ef

ro
nt

)
17

42
" 

hi
gh

 tu
be

 s
te

el
 g

ua
rd

ra
il 

w
/ 3

6"
 h

ig
h 

in
se

t h
an

dr
ai

l.
2"

x2
" 

ve
rt

ic
al

 s
up

po
rt

s;
 3

" 
x 

1"
 to

p 
gu

ar
dr

ai
l; 

st
ai

nl
es

s
st

ee
l c

ab
le

 w
ire

 h
or

iz
on

ta
ls

 (
R

ai
lin

g 
pa

in
t t

o 
m

at
ch

 d
ar

k
br

on
ze

 s
to

re
fr

on
t)

18
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l L
ou

ve
r.

 F
in

is
h 

co
lo

r 
to

 m
at

ch
 a

dj
ac

en
t b

ric
k

19
W

oo
d 

ac
ce

ss
 d

oo
r

20
4"

 x
 4

" 
m

et
al

 d
ow

ns
po

ut
. C

ol
or

 a
nd

 fi
ni

sh
 to

 m
at

ch
gu

tte
r 

ab
ov

e.
21

W
al

l h
yd

ra
nt

. S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
22

W
al

l S
on

ce
. S

ee
 E

le
ct

ric
al

23
P

ro
vi

de
 b

lo
ck

in
g 

in
 w

al
l a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

n 
bo

x 
ab

ov
e 

ce
ili

ng
in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 s
ig

na
ge

.
24

C
on

cr
et

e 
sp

la
sh

 b
lo

ck

S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 M
U

LL
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
U

N
T

IN
S

 H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
 A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 A
S

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 #
1.

 S
E

E
 W

IN
D

O
W

 L
E

G
E

N
D

1

S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 M
U

LL
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
U

N
T

IN
S

 H
A

V
E

 
B

E
E

N
 A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 A
S

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 #
1.

 S
E

E
 W

IN
D

O
W

 L
E

G
E

N
D

1

No.DescriptionDate

1Bidding Revision 13/20/2020
5Construction Rev. #52/18/2021

5

































T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 I
S

O
L

A
T

IO
N

 V
A

L
V

E
N

O
T

 T
O

 S
C

A
L

E

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 P
O

P
 U

P
 S

P
R

A
Y

 H
E

A
D

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 S

L
E

E
V

IN
G

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 R
O

T
O

R
N

O
T

 T
O

 S
C

A
L

E

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 V
A

L
V

E
N

O
T

 T
O

 S
C

A
L

E



F
O

R
 IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

LY
 -

 N
O

T
 IN

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T









O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

N 00
°56

'57
" W

  5
89

.93
' A

CT  5
90

.7'
 REC

S 89
°38

'21
" E  4

03
.69

'ACT 40
4.8

' R
EC 

S 
43

°3
3'

50
" 

W
  4

21
.1

4'
 A

C
T 

42
1.

5 
R

E
C

S 
42

°3
0'

51
" 

W
  2

53
.7

7'
 A

C
T 

 2
53

.5
' R

E
C

S 35°29'44" E  116.80' ACT  115.7' REC 

N 89
°25

'49
" E  4

0.3
2'

61
8.9

'

(R
ECORDED)

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL TL
TL

TL

L

TL

TL

TL

TL

T
L

T
L

T
L

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P
UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UGP

UG
P

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UNGCUNGC

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UNGC

UN
GC

UNG
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

UNGC

UNGC

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

20'

-
-

-

A
L
A

B
A

M
A

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
A

P
O

W
E

R

S
H
E
E
T
:

R
E
V
:

D
R
A
W
N
:

C
H
E
C
K
E
D
:

A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
:

D
A
T
E
:

A
L
T
 
D
W
G
 
N
U
M
:

F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
#
:

F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
N
A
M
E
:

T
I
T
L
E
:

B
O
M
:

S
C
A
L
E
:

T
Y
P
E
:

A
S
C
 
F
A
C
S
:

M
A
S
S
E
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
S

F
N
0
1
6
2
8

C
I
V
I
L
 
/
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
/
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
L
A
N

J
F
G

J
A
G

J
A
G

1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1

3
7

1
"
 
=
 
3
0
'

C
1

0
0
1

0
0

P
I
:

J
F
G

J
A
G

J
A
G

0
1

1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1

U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 
S
E
T
B
A
C
K
S

2
2
3
5
4
0
9

P
I
:

J
F
G

J
A
G

J
A
G

0
0

1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
1

I
N
I
T
I
A
L
 
S
I
T
E
 
L
A
Y
O
U
T
 
F
R
O
M
 
S
C
S
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
D
E
S
I
G
N

G
R
O
U
P
 
A
S
 
P
R
E
L
I
M
I
N
A
R
Y
 
D
E
S
I
G
N

2
2
3
5
4
0
9

P
I
:

P
I
:

P
I
:

P
I
:

P
I
:

P
I
:

R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 
D
R
A
W
I
N
G
S

C
-
1
9
8
3
9
9
-
1
-
3

L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

D
-
1
9
8
4
0
0
-
1
-
2

T
O
P
O
G
R
A
P
H
Y
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

D
-
1
9
8
4
0
0
-
2
-
2

T
O
P
O
G
R
A
P
H
Y
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

D
-
1
9
8
4
0
0
-
3
-
2

C
O
N
T
O
U
R
 
M
A
P
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
C
T
 
1
8
-
0
2
4
A

S
I
T
E
 
S
U
R
V
E
Y
 
D
A
T
A

S
C
T
 
1
8
-
0
2
4
B

S
I
T
E
 
G
P
R
 
D
A
T
A

A
-
4
4
1
3
7
4
-
0
0
1

G
E
O
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

V
I
C
I
N
I
T
Y
 
M
A
P

N
.
T
.
S
.

PR
EL
IM
IN
AR
Y

NO
T 
FO
R

CO
NS
TR
UC
TI
ON

D
EV
EL
O
PE
R

A
l
a
b
a
m
a
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y

6
0
0
 
1
8
t
h
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
N
o
r
t
h

B
i
r
m
i
n
g
h
a
m
,
 
A
l
a
b
a
m
a
 
3
5
2
0
3

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
 
(
2
0
5
)
 
2
5
7
-
1
0
0
0

EN
G
IN
EE
R

J
o
s
e
p
h
 
A
a
r
o
n
 
G
o
d
w
i
n

A
l
a
b
a
m
a
 
P
.
E
.
 
#
 
3
4
8
3
3

6
0
0
 
1
8
t
h
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
N
o
r
t
h

B
i
r
m
i
n
g
h
a
m
,
 
A
l
a
b
a
m
a
 
 
3
5
2
0
3

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
 
(
2
0
5
)
 
2
5
7
-
4
5
8
9

L
E
G
E
N
D

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
J
O
R
 
C
O
N
T
O
U
R

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
C
O
N
T
O
U
R

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
L
I
N
E

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
L
I
N
E

L
I
M
I
T
S
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
B
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
W
A
L
L

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
L
I
N
E

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
L
I
N
E

WT
L

D
L

7
8
0

7
8
1

C
I
V
I
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

9
1
1
 
A
D
D
R
E
S
S

3
0
1
2
 
M
A
S
S
E
Y
 
R
D

V
E
S
T
A
V
I
A
 
H
I
L
L
S
,
 
A
L
 
3
5
2
1
6

J
E
F
F
E
R
S
O
N
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y

L
A
T
:
 
3
3
.
4
2
1
5
2
2
6
6
 
N

L
O
N
:
 
8
6
.
8
0
1
7
0
4
9
3
 
W

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
R
E
S
:
 
 
3
.
6
4
±

P
I
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 
2
2
3
5
4
0
9

D
I
S
T
U
R
B
E
D
 
L
E
S
S
 
T
H
A
N
 
A
N
 
A
C
R
E

M
AS

SE
Y 

R
D

 D
S

Ty
le

r R
d

Hackberry Ln

i6
5

Columbiana Rd

Mas
se

y R
d

Pan
ora

ma D
r

Mon
tre

at 
Pk

wy

Mon
tgo

mery
 Hwy

Ba
dh

am
 D

r

Vestavia
Forest Pl

Jacobs Rd

Li
nd

a 
Vi

st
a 

Ln

0

1
"
 
=
 
3
0
'

1
5

3
0

6
0

A
L
8
3
-
W
F

S
T
R
 
5
4

S
T
R
 
5
3

S
T
R
 
5
2
B

S
T
R
 
5
2
A
B

S
T
R
 
5
2
A
A

S
T
R
 
5
2
A

1
2
0
9
C
0
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
T
A
P
-

M
A
S
S
E
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
S
 
1
1
5
k
V

1
2
0
9
C
0
 
M
A
S
S
E
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
S
-

P
A
T
T
O
N
S
 
C
H
A
P
E
L
 
D
S
 
1
1
5
k
V

1
9
8
'

163.6'

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
P
A
V
E
D
 
S
L
O
P
E

5
0
'
 
S
E
T
 
B
A
C
K

30
' 
SE
T 
BA
CK

30
' 
SE
T 
BA
CK

50' SE
T BACK



O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

N 00
°56

'57
" W

  5
89

.93
' A

CT  5
90

.7'
 REC

S 89
°38

'21
" E  4

03
.69

'ACT 40
4.8

' R
EC 

S 
43

°3
3'

50
" 

W
  4

21
.1

4'
 A

C
T 

42
1.

5 
R

E
C

S 
42

°3
0'

51
" 

W
  2

53
.7

7'
 A

C
T 

 2
53

.5
' R

E
C

S 35°29'44" E  116.80' ACT  115.7' REC 

9"
 E  4

0.3
2'

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL TL
TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

T
L

T
L

T
L

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UGP

UG
P

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UNGCUNGC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UNGC

UN
GC

UNG
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

UNGC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

S
 C

 A
 L

 E
  
 I 

N
  
 F

 E
 E

 T
 

1
5

0
3
0

6
0

N
O

R
T
H

JC
O

W
R

J

M
AR

C
H

 1
5,

 2
02

1

Alabama Power Company

Massey Road DS

Vestavia Hills, AL

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

of
Sh

ee
t

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

Sc
al

e

JC
O

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 &

 C
o

w
w

w
.J

oh
ns

on
-c

o.
ne

t
Fa

x: 
20

5.3
24

.80
68

Ph
on

e: 
20

5.3
24

.44
47

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
 A

L 3
52

33
24

13
 2n

d A
ve

nu
e S

ou
th,

 S
uit

e 1
01

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

& 
AD

D
EN

D
U

M
S

P
R

O
J
E
C

T

N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

D
at

e

La
nd

 P
la

nn
er

s 
- L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

se
al

da
te

: 10
00

00

N
U

M
BE

R
46

6 C
D

RE
L

NA
D

S

REGISTE

RA
PA

E

C
CET TI H

AL

JO
H

N
SO

N
, J

R
.

R
EE

D
W

IL
LI

AM

STA
TE

O
F

A

AM
BA

N
U

M
BE

NNNN
U

M
NN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

B
NNNNNNNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
NNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

N
U

M
BE

N
U

M
BE

N
MMM

B
MM

BE
M

BE
MM

BE
MMM

BE
MM

BE
M

BBBEBBBBEBBBEBBBEBEBEBBEBBEBBBBEBBEEEEEEEEEEEE
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

46
6

444446
6

4444444444
66

D

RRRRRRRRRE

REEEEEEGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIISTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRA

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRR

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT CC TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIII HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

L1
.1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S



O

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UGP

UG
P

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UNGC

UN
GC

UNG
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

UNGC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

M
H

O

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

TL

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP

UGP

UG
P

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGPUGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UNGC

UN
GC

UNG
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

UNGC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

M
H

S
 C

 A
 L

 E
  
 I 

N
  
 F

 E
 E

 T
 

1
5

0
3
0

6
0

N
O

R
T
H

JC
O

W
R

J

M
AR

C
H

 1
5,

 2
02

1

Alabama Power Company

Massey Road DS

Vestavia Hills, AL

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

of
Sh

ee
t

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

Sc
al

e

JC
O

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 &

 C
o

w
w

w
.J

oh
ns

on
-c

o.
ne

t
Fa

x: 
20

5.3
24

.80
68

Ph
on

e: 
20

5.3
24

.44
47

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
 A

L 3
52

33
24

13
 2n

d A
ve

nu
e S

ou
th,

 S
uit

e 1
01

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

& 
AD

D
EN

D
U

M
S

P
R

O
J
E
C

T

N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

D
at

e

La
nd

 P
la

nn
er

s 
- L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

se
al

da
te

: 10
00

00

N
U

M
BE

R
46

6 C
D

RE
L

NA
D

S

REGISTE

RA
PA

E

C
CET TI H

AL

JO
H

N
SO

N
, J

R
.

R
EE

D
W

IL
LI

AM

STA
TE

O
F

A

AM
BA

N
U

M
BE

NNNN
U

M
NN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

B
NNNNNNNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
NNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

N
U

M
BE

N
U

M
BE

N
MMM

B
MM

BE
M

BE
MM

BE
MMM

BE
MM

BE
M

BBBEBBBBEBBBEBBBEBEBEBBEBBEBBBBEBBEEEEEEEEEEEE
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

46
6

444446
6

4444444444
66

D

RRRRRRRRRE

REEEEEEGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIISTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRA

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRR

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT CC TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIII HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

L1
.2D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S

L
E
G
E
N
D

LI
M

IT
S 

OF
 D

EM
OL

IT
IO

N

AR
EA

 O
F 

DE
M

OL
IT

IO
N

TR
EE

 T
O 

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED

TY
PE

 1
 S

IL
T 

FE
NC

E

GR
AV

EL
 L

AY
DO

W
N 

YA
RD

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 F
EN

CE
 W

IT
H

GR
EE

N 
PR

IV
AC

Y 
W

IN
DS

CR
EE

N

LI
M

IT
S 

OF
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
CC

ES
S

AR
EA

 O
F 

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

CC
ES

S

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w.

be
fo

re
 yo

u d
ig.

Ca
ll

R



O

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP
UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
PUG
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP
UGP

U
G
P

UG
P

UNGC

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

M
H

O

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

U
G
P

UGP

UGP

U
G
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP
UGP

UG
P

U
G
P

U
G
PUG
P

U
G
P

UG
P

UGP
UGP

U
G
P

UG
P

NG
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

UN
GC

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

U
N
G
C

M
H

JC
O

W
R

J

M
AR

C
H

 1
5,

 2
02

1

Alabama Power Company

Massey Road DS

Vestavia Hills, AL

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

of
Sh

ee
t

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

Sc
al

e

JC
O

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 &

 C
o

w
w

w
.J

oh
ns

on
-c

o.
ne

t
Fa

x: 
20

5.3
24

.80
68

Ph
on

e: 
20

5.3
24

.44
47

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
 A

L 3
52

33
24

13
 2n

d A
ve

nu
e S

ou
th,

 S
uit

e 1
01

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

& 
AD

D
EN

D
U

M
S

P
R

O
J
E
C

T

N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

D
at

e

La
nd

 P
la

nn
er

s 
- L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

se
al

da
te

: 10
00

00

N
U

M
BE

R
46

6 C
D

RE
L

NA
D

S

REGISTE

RA
PA

E

C
CET TI H

AL

JO
H

N
SO

N
, J

R
.

R
EE

D
W

IL
LI

AM

STA
TE

O
F

A

AM
BA

N
U

M
BE

NNNN
U

M
NN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

B
NNNNNNNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
NNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

N
U

M
BE

N
U

M
BE

N
MMM

B
MM

BE
M

BE
MM

BE
MMM

BE
MM

BE
M

BBBEBBBBEBBBEBBBEBEBEBBEBBEBBBBEBBEEEEEEEEEEEE
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

46
6

444446
6

4444444444
66

D

RRRRRRRRRE

REEEEEEGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIISTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRA

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRR

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT CC TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIII HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

L1
.3

S
 C

 A
 L

 E
  
 I 

N
  
 F

 E
 E

 T
 

1
0

0
2
0

4
0

N
O

R
T
H

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
be

lo
w.

be
fo

re
 yo

u d
ig.

Ca
ll

R

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S



G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T
E

S

JC
O

W
R

J

M
AR

C
H

 1
5,

 2
02

1

Alabama Power Company

Massey Road DS

Vestavia Hills, AL

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

of
Sh

ee
t

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.

Sc
al

e

JC
O

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 &

 C
o

w
w

w
.J

oh
ns

on
-c

o.
ne

t
Fa

x: 
20

5.3
24

.80
68

Ph
on

e: 
20

5.3
24

.44
47

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
 A

L 3
52

33
24

13
 2n

d A
ve

nu
e S

ou
th,

 S
uit

e 1
01

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

& 
AD

D
EN

D
U

M
S

P
R

O
J
E
C

T

N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

D
at

e

La
nd

 P
la

nn
er

s 
- L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

se
al

da
te

: 10
00

00

N
U

M
BE

R
46

6 C
D

RE
L

NA
D

S

REGISTE

RA
PA

E

C
CET TI H

AL

JO
H

N
SO

N
, J

R
.

R
EE

D
W

IL
LI

AM

STA
TE

O
F

A

AM
BA

N
U

M
BE

NNNN
U

M
NN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

B
NNNNNNNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
NNN

U
M

BE
N

U
M

BE
N

U
M

N
U

M
BE

N
U

M
BE

N
MMM

B
MM

BE
M

BE
MM

BE
MMM

BE
MM

BE
M

BBBEBBBBEBBBEBBBEBEBEBBEBBEBBBBEBBEEEEEEEEEEEE
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

46
6

444446
6

4444444444
66

D

RRRRRRRRRE

REEEEEEGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGIIIIIIISTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRA

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRR

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT CC TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIII HHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

L1
.4

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

D
ET

AI
LS


